
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thurncourt 
Community 

Meeting  
 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, 15 July 2014 
TIME:  6:30 pm 
PLACE: Christ Church, Thurncourt Road 

LE5 2HQ 
 
 

Ward Councillors 
 
Councillor Luis Fonseca 
Councillor Rob Wann 
 
 

Please note,  
there will be no Information Fair at this meeting 



 

 

Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS & APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.  
 

2. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 The Action Logs from the following meetings are attached for information and 
discussion:- 
 
a) ordinary meeting held on 27 March 2014 (Appendix A1); and 

 
b) special budget meeting held on 30 May 2014 (Appendix A2).  
 

3. LOCAL POLICING UPDATE  
 

 

 Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Thurncourt Ward.  
 

4. CITY WARDEN  
 

 

 The City Warden will give an update on issues in the Thurncourt Ward.  
 

5. HIGHWAYS ISSUES  
 

 

 Highways officers will give an update on highways issues in the Ward.  
 

6. HOUSING ISSUES  
 

 

 Housing officers will give an update on housing issues in the Ward.  
 

7. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications 
 
A list of grant applications submitted for consideration at this meeting is 
attached.  
 

8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information, please contact 
  
Shilen Pattni 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1832 
Email Address: shilen.pattni@leicester.gov.uk  
 
Or 
 
Elaine Baker 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6355 
Email Address: elaine.baker@leicester.gov.uk  
 

 
 
 



�

�

�����������	
���������
�������
���

����
���������


��
�������

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

���� 
��������
������

�����
���

���������	�
�����
�����������
�	�����������
���	��������������������
����������	�����������

������������	��	���������	�����	������
�����
���
������
����

���� 
��
������������
 !"#!$%������

��	����
��
��	���	���	��
����������

���� �������
���
���
��
���
����
��
�����

��	���������
��	���������������	����������������
���
�	������
��
��������������	�
����������
	�
��
����
	�����
�����������

�� ���
�������������	����
���������	�
������������
������� ��	���� �������� ���� ������ �����
 ��� ���

������� ��	� ���	
����
�� ������	��� �������� 
���
���
����� 
� ������� 
��� �	������
��� �������� ����
��	���  ������ 
��� �	������ !�������� "
#$� 
���
���
�����������������������

�� "��� ������� 
��� �	���� ��
�� ��	��� �� ������� ���
%
	��� &'()� �
��  ���� 	������� 
���
	��� ������� ���*��� �	� &'()�� +�� �
�� ���	� ,���
�������� 	������ ���������� 
��� 	�-�����������
�����	�� �������� 
��� ����������� �
,��
������������ 
��� ����� ��	������ �
��	��
�	���������������	
 ����

�� "��� ��	����� ������� ��� �
��� .&'� �������/� ���
������ ��������
���	�
��� ����� �	������ ��
 �	�
��	
����

�� "��	�� ������  �� �	�
��	� ���� ��� ����������/�
0���� ��	�� �
��	
�� ��	�� 
�	�
��� ����� 
���
�
 ����1� �-2
��������� ���������� ������	���� ���
	����������
����������
��	��	,��

�� +����������� ������  �� �
��� ��� ��
���	�
����	������������������	�������
�������
 �����
��	��2��*3��
�����������������	���
�

"�����
�	���
�,�����	���������
��	���	�
�������������
��������
���	�������������4����������	���������
�	������
������������������
�����	�������������
���� 
�,������	
�����
�������	���	����	�����������
���������	����

�&�� ���
���
������ +�������	�0���5���
	���
���
�����
���������	
����
��

Appendix A1



�

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

���
��� �
���	���

�� "��	����	���
��
���	����������������
��������������� ��	�����������	��������	��
���
�����
����

�� 6���	�	�-��	����	�������
��������	��������
��������	������������	������

�� +��
�������
��������	����������������� ��
����
������� ������������
���('(��	���	�
���	��������777��

�� �����	������	�����������	��	����������
������
��������������	��������������
���
	����	���������� ���
	���������	��	��,����	��
���������

�'�� �
���	
�����
���
���

"��������8
	�����
���
�����
�������	��	�����
���
�������
	�
������������
�����������
�������	� �����
����	�
�������
����������������	�������

�� +���
�������� ��
�� ��������������������������
��
	������ �����
����� 	�������� 	��
����� ��� 0	��,�
9�
�� 
��� ���� ������� 	������ ������ �	������
�������� 
����� ��	
������ �
��� 
��� :��
	
���
�
��������� ���������������

�� ����� �	����������������,�����
��
���
	����
����	����������
���,����
�����
���������
	�4��	�������������
���������
�����������
�����
������,����
�����
������������������������
	��
����������������;��
���������������
	�4��	������������� ��� �
������	�������
�������3���� ������

�� ���������������	��
	�����
�����
�� �����
���	��������	�����	����9��������������������
��������� ���������
��	���� ��� ��0���
��"���
������������.)'�''�
���
	��"���������������
 ���	��)'���	�������������
������������	
������
.&'�''��"�����		������������
����	����
��
���������	��
	���� <�����
����
	�����
����
������ ��	���������
�	���	�����	�
������������
������������� ����������������������3��
�� �����������������	������,�

�� +��	����������
��
�������������������������
���
���������8
	�������������
������	���������
��
����������	� ������

���� �
��	
���
������ %�,��2�
	���	������������
�����
��
��������������



�

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

�
���
�����
��������������������
	�
��

�����������������������	
�����
�������
������������
��
 ����
��	�������

�� =�����;����������	
�����
�� ��������
��������
����
	�
��

�� 0���
	�������
�����������������	�9�
���

�� 5�������
����	
����	���
����������������
2
	,�
���

�� "��� ���������������������	�9�
��>�
	����
����������� �����
���������

�� "��	� ���������������������	�
���	����������
;
,���9�
�1;�������������	�4�������������
�
�������������������	�4�������
�����	�����
�
����� ��������+���
��������������������
������ ��,����� �������������%
	���
������
����������������
 �������������	� 
 ��� ��
�
?� 	
��	��������

�� ���������������������
�� ������
���������
9���������������������
�����
��,�����������	�
���������	�
����	�
�������������������
	�
��

�� +���
��	���	������
���
��������
	,�����
��
�
 �����������	��
���
	�
�����	�������
�� �����
�������	���������������	�������	� ���
����
	�
���
9�����������	��
�,�������	���������
�����������

	�
���������	�������	����
 ������� ��
	���		�����������
	,����	�������

�� &'��������	����	�?�����%�,��	���	������
�����
�
��������	���������
���������
,�������������
����������,�
���	���	�� 
�,����������#��
���������

�� �	�
����������	��!
��	��
	���2
�������
2
	,���$�	
����������������������	��������-�
=�	��	��9�
������������	�9�
���������	���
9�
���;����������������	
�������
����
8
,�����9�
�����������"��	� ��������
�	��
	����������

���� ����
���
������
���
���

��	������
�������	�
�%
�
��	�!�������$��� �������

���������
����	��������	������	���	��������������
�
���	���������8
	����������	������	� ��������
�����

�� 9�����������	�������	������
��������������
�	����������	������������"��	����	��
����������
	
������������� �����������
	�
�



�

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���


�������	����
��������������1��	� �1��
	��
�
���
����	�
���������	����
	�
�������
�����	
��������������
���	����	�����	������

���������	��������������
����������"��	����	��
����������
	
���	���	 ��������
��������#��
���������

�� "��������� �
	������������������	
���
	���	�
������ ����������	��������	���	 ��������>�
������
������	���	�� 
�,�
��������#����������
����	��	�����

������������������������	���	����������

���� 	
���������
���
(������

�
	�����
	��?
��	�������
�����
����������
���������� �������

������������ ���
������������
����
���#� �����
��
 ����	��������
����������
���
����������� ����
	���������
������#������������������
�
��
 ����	���
����&'()1(@��
	�� ��������
+���
���	�����������
,������ ��������
����	��	�
���
��������� 
�
�����
��������	��
������ ���������� ��
����		������������#�����
���
����
	�
����������	���
��
������#�����������"������������
�����
�	�������
�������������	������
�������

������
�������������	���
���������������

�� 0���"	���>��������
��5	����!)&'&$�>��� ����
��
	�����������,����.A''��;���		������������#��
���
���
����
	���

�� 0���"	���>���
 	��,��	����!)&')$�>��� ����
��
	�����������,����.A''��5	
������.A''�
�����	�����

�� ���	
���>�"��	� ������������������
������
�����!)&'@$�-��� ����
��	����������	�
.&'''��;���		������������#�����
���
����
	���

�� ��
��������������	�8����� 	��,��������������	��>
%	�5���	������8����� 	��,�!)&'A$�>��� ����
��
	����������	�.@'''��;���		������������#�����
���
��
��
	���

�� +����	����	����4��������>�+�	
��2
�����"���
2�
�������	��!)&'B$�>��� ����
��	����������	�
.)A'��5	
������.)A'������	�����

�� ��
�����	����	�;
��"	���>��������2
���	��
�����	��	�
���5	����!)&'C$�>��� ����
��	��������
��	�.@''��5	
������.@''������	������



�

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

�� ��
�����	��#)�D���������	�%���	�
��;
��"	���>�
"��	� ������������������������
�����!)&'E$�>�
�� ����
��	����������	�.(A''��;���		����������
��#�����
���
����
	��

���
�������
��	�4�������	����������
��	���������	���
2
	,���	���������
	���������
��������������������
�������	
�������(���8�	���8
	�>����� ����
������
�����������
�	���	����
������� ��� �
������

���� 
���������
(��
�����

��	������������	�����������	��������������������
�����
�����������	�����������������	�������������������������
���	����
�����
�����	���
��
���-����������������
���������� ��������������
��������	����"���
�������
��������������������(E�����	���&'(@��

���� �
����)���*��
����
���

"����
���������
������������������#������������� ��
�����	����������������������
����
	��

"������������������
��E�)A����

�
�





�

�����������	
���������
�������
������

����

�������������
���

����
�������


��
�������

�

���������
	
���
��
���
������

�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

��� 
��������
����� 	
���
��
���
�������
������	��
�������
����
�����
����
���������
����

�
�
���������
���������������
�����
��
�������������
����
������������������

��� 
�����
��� ��
�
�
����
�������������������
������
�������
��
���
�
�����
������
�������������
���

��������
���
�
��
�����������
������
����

��� 	
���������
���

�������

�� �
������ �����
�������!"##"$�%�&�����
��'"�###�
�
�(����)
�����!	��
���	�����$�����
������

�� *
�+���!,-#.$�%�����
���

�������������
	
����
���/����������0��
�����
�
�����
�����
������������
����
�������������
�����������
����
��
����������
����
��������1����
��
���
���
��
�����
��������
���

���
����������
������

�� 2�
�����!,-#3$�%�&�����
��'-�###��
�4�������
5
����	
����
������
�
��

������
������

�� -#"3�*�

��	����
���!"#-,$�%�&�����
��-.#��
�
������&����
6�����
������

�� 2���
����
��&�
������
�
����!"#"7$�%�&�����
��
'3##��
�����)���������	��������
������

�� 0��
����
��	�
��	����	����!,-#-$�%�&�����
��'.##�
�
�)�����*
����������
������

�� ���
������
�
���2���

���!.##3$�%�&�����
��'.##�
�
��
�����
�
�������
�������	
����
���
/����������0��
�����
��
�8��
���������
����
�
����
������0����� 
���	
����
���	����������
���������
��������
��9������
��������
���
�8������
��������
�����
�������/205������������4�������
5
����:
��������	
����
���	�������

�� ����;���-#"3�!"#,7$�%�&�����
��',�###��
�
4�����������������
�����������
�������8����
�
������������������
���

������
�
����
�������������

Appendix A2



�

���� 
���� 
��
�������������
����������
���

�� <��
�
������
������!,-#=$�%�&�����
��'"�.##��
�
4�����������������
��������

��  �����5
�����

������4����
������4�������5
����
�����!"#3.$�%�&�����
��'.##��
�	����

��*�
������
����
������

�� >����
����
���������;�
��1��	
�����<
��
����
!"#."$�!..���	
����
���&�
��$�%�����
���

��
����������
���6������
�����������
�����

�������
��
�
��
�����

�������
������
����

�� <���������
����
��?����)
��
���!"#.-$�!..���
	
����
���&�
��$�%�����
���

������������
�
��6������
�����������
�����

�������
��
�
��
�����

�������
������
����

4�������
�����
�������""�",����

�



Budget Carried forward from 2013/14: £77.14

Budget Allocation 2014/15 £18,000.00

Total Budget Allocation April 2014 - March 2015 £18,077.14

£12,650

Bid No. Type of 

Bid

Date bid 

received

Organisation / Applicant 

Name

Project Name Project

Summary

Funding Amount 

Requested

1001 Individual 31/03/14
Christ Church PCC - Mrs 

June Worley

Christchurch Parish Hall 

Kitchen Refurbishment

The project is to upgrade the kitchen area 

within the hall, with new units both floor 

standing and wall mounted plus hand 

washing facilities.  The hall has been used 

daily by various groups, private parties and 

as polling station for local and general 

elections

1,000.00

3205 Individual 21/03/14 Graham Cornish 
Willow brook Activity 

Centre (The Boyzee)

Staff salaries to keep centre open another 

year 
4,000.00

3204 Individual 19/03/14
Thurnby Lodge Community 

Association

Provide Essential 

Storage

Provide essential storage since raven 

handed over to another group 
2,000.00

1023 Individual 14/04/14 Allan gratrix 2014 Bloom Campaign

Purchase plants and equipment including 

small potting shed and Greenhouse for the 

3rd Its Your Neighbourhood Scheme 

organised by the Royal Horticultural Society

250.00

1017 Individual 09/04/14 The Wednesday club The Wednesday club 

The Wednesday Club - outing by minibus 

and visting a local pub for a meal for the 

elderly members of the club

400.00

3202 Individual 10/03/14 Wendy Biddles Bus Trip
Take group to a place of interest outisde the 

city 
500.00

5004 Joint 22/04/14 For Families Family activity sessions

Family activity sessions/events such as 

Polish mother's day workshop, child day 

celebration, sport activity day for kids, 

discovering animals great and small, try taste 

of the world, halloween preparation etc.

1037 Individual 29/04/14
Thurnby Lodge (Youth 

Forum)
Fun Day 2014

Annual Fun Day event at Willowbrook Park 

operating from Thurnby Lodge CC.  The 

Forum represents a number of youth groups 

who proivde a range of activities for young 

people in and around the catchment area.

3,000.00

3208 Individual 27/03/14
Teresa Aldred Coach Hire - Memorial 

Day trip 
Joining of all ages to attend this centenary 1,500.00

1045 fastrack 21/05/14 Creation Builders

Run a Local Football 

team in the Thurnby 

Lodge Area

Youth Football team from Thurnby Lodge 

area, we have been running for over 4 

seasons and have made progress to youth 

football status. Help to improve and reduce 

antisocial behaviour by engaging this group 

of young people, with a positive activity that 

requires indvidual focus and commitment at 

trainign sessions and a weekly match day.

500.00

1051 fastrack 29/05/14
Friday Drop In Coffee 

Morning
Drop In - Coffee Morning

Drop in coffee Morning meets at present 

every friday at the 55th Forgotten Estates 

community group building. This project has 

been running for over 12 months and is very 

succesfull. We are looking to expand this to 

several times a week. We would appricate 

some help towards the cost of catering 

equipement.

410.00

1052 fastrack 29/05/14
Forgotten Estates Group - 

55th Community Group

The 55th Community 

Group (F.E.G) 70 

Nursery Road Leicester 

LE5 2HQ

Our proposal is for £500 match funding for 

the cost of south facing main hall windows. 

This project is ongoing and is a fantastic 

sucess. This year we are looking to fruther 

improve the building and make it more 

energy efficent.

500.00

1059 fastrack 03/06/14 june  worley Friday bingo 
equipment to continue the success of Friday 

bingo 300.00

1060 fastrack 06/06/14 brenda ayres Tuesday bingo hire of bus for outing 500.00

1061
individual 

3/6/2014 
Stef tattersall 

thurnby lodge 

playscheme Provide two 

week playscheme 

1,500.00

Funding Bid Totals:

Balance Remaining to carry forward (Funding Amount Agreed):

Appendix B




	Agenda
	2 ACTION LOG
	$$Action Log - Pack

	7 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

